

# Derek E. Snover

**Permanent:** RR 2 Box 400  
Dalton, PA 18414

**School:** 10 Vairo Boulevard Apt 203D  
State College, PA 16803

**Cell Phone:** 570-479-4570

**Email:** [snov12@hotmail.com](mailto:snov12@hotmail.com)

**CPEP Website:** <http://www.arche.psu.edu/thesis/eportfolio/2007/portfolios/DES251/>

---

## Personal Profile

I am a creative, trustworthy and respectful student with academic experience in Architectural Engineering, with an emphasis on Construction Management. I am highly interested in pursuing a career with a construction company devoted to LEED certification and green building design.

## Skills

Competent understanding of:

- o AutoCAD ( 2006 - R12 )
- o Primavera Scheduling Software
- o MC<sup>2</sup> Estimating Software
- o Microsoft Office (Word, PowerPoint, and Excel)

## Job Experience

### **Pennsylvania Department of Transportation (2002-Present)**

Engineering District 4, Dunmore, PA

- o Engineering internship in the STAMPP(Systematic and Technical Analysis and Management of Pennsylvania Pavement) program
- o Surveyed six counties in the engineering district for conditional data of drainage pipes, guiderail and shoulders of Pennsylvania highway

### **Lawn Care Service (1996-Present)**

Self Employed, Lake Winola, PA

- o Successfully managed mowing three lawns, maintained the properties and serviced tractors every mowing season

### **Staff Management (1999-2001)**

Proctor & Gamble, Mehoopany, PA

- o Worked various positions including: Case packer and Materials Scrapper

### **Other Leadership Experience**

- o Coached the Tunkhannock Area High School diving team (2001-2002)
- o Captain of the Tunkhannock Area High School Soccer team (2001)

## Education

### **The Pennsylvania State University (2001-Present)**

- o Bachelor of Architectural Engineering Degree – Construction Management Option
- o 5 year Professional Degree – ABET accredited

### **Tunkhannock Area High School (1988-2001)**

- o High School diploma

References Upon Request